1B25-HV
(HILLCREST VILLAGE)

Tricia Simmons City ID Code 760

From: Hillcrest Village Secretary <secretary@hillcrestvillagetx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Repair/Replacement request

Tricia,

Please move forward with the barricade replacement for City of Hillcrest Village.
Thank you!

Thanks,

Amondo Honlow
City Secretary

City of Hillcrest Village
Office: 281-756-0577
www.hillcrestvillagetx.gov
Office hours: M-Th 8 am-4p

From: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:53 AM

To: Hillcrest Village Secretary <secretary@hillcrestvillagetx.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Repair/Replacement request

Yes ma’am. | still have to submit it to our court for final approval. The next available date | could submit would be for the
August 12" agenda.

Regards,
Tricia Simmons

From: Hillcrest Village Secretary <secretary@hillcrestvillagetx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:42 AM

To: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountytx.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Repair/Replacement request

Good morning, Tricial

Thank you for getting back to me on the barricade pricing. Question, if they add this to the July 21st council

meeting for a vote when would it go before a commissioner's court? Thank you. [y A {/ \
;‘/, h (i »;57 =
[
Thanks, \GREED ,L :
Amondo Honlow ; County Engineer
City Secretary )ate Approved la_zuj Date Completed
City of Hillcrest Village VO#
Office: 281-756-0577 OMMENTS

www.hillcrestvillagetx.gov

Office hours: M-Th 8 am-4p




Tricia Simmons

From: Hillcrest Village Secretary <secretary@hillcrestvillagetx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 8:.07 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Replair/Replacement request

Attachments: barricade on W Wildwinn Dr needs repair.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

The council wants to know if a broken barricade can be repaired/replaced. The barricade is on W. Wildwinn Ct.
and | have attached a photo of its current condition. Also, the council asks what material (wood or
plastic)would be used to repair/replace, as well as the cost.

Thank you.

Thanks,

Amondov Handow
City Secretary

City of Hillcrest Village
Office: 281-756-0577
www.hillcrestvillagetx.gov
Office hours: M-Th 8 am-4p

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.



1B25-RI

(RICHWOOD)
Tricia Simmons City ID Code 733
From: Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:05 PM
To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 33027 Amberjack Dr, Richwood Tx 77515 - Culverts
Good Afternoon,
Can we get these culverts added to the next agenda please?
Eddie Garcia
979-292-4912
33027 Amberjack
5-24”" x 4’ culverts
THANK YOU,
C@' of Qlehwvod, | unuiits & permirin
—— TEXAS — . 979-265-2082
& lellis@richwoodtx.gov
@www.RichwoodTX.gov
1800 N Brazosport Blvd.
Richwood, TX 77531
THANK YOU,
7% w %7/’6/
0‘}7 of Qlohwvodd | unumts s permring
— TEXAS —— 1 %,979-265-2082 )
™ lellis@richwoodtx.gov N -~
@www.RichwoodTX.gov | ﬂ -
1800 N Brazosport BIVd\GREED =
Richwood, TX 77531 = ‘unty AL
)ate Approved7— =2 Date Completed:, .

VO#
This message has been prepared or disseminated using resour:OMMENTS
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-

system by any County employee or official may be considered

laws of the State of Texas.

1




Tricia Simmons

IB25-RI
(RICHWOOD)
City ID Code 733

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Laura Tyner <ltyner@richwoodtx.gov>

Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:35 PM

ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Kaytee Ellis

[EXTERNAL] 33611 Blue Marlin, Richwood Texas 77515

Good Afternoon
Please put on the agenda to set culverts.

33611 Blue Marlin, Richwood Tx 77515
24 inch diameter culverts

4 Culverts

Chad Moore

979-824-1407

Thank you,

Lawva Tyrney

Accounting Associate and Permitting Coordinator
The City of Richwood

1800 Brazosport Blvd N

Richwood, Tx 77531

Email: ltyner@richwoodtx.gov

Phone: 979-265-2082

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

\GREED LY

'Bra‘z%’f‘asi unty Engineer

)ate Approved 77-R = Date Completed

VO#
.OMMENTS




IB25-JC
(JONES CREEK)
City ID Code 259

Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541
979-233-2700

jc.cityhall@coastal-link.net

Brazoria County Request Form

Request Type: Clear debris from ditch Request Date 6/20/2025__

Jones Creek Permit #

Permit# none City Contact Information

Lauren Grayson - City Secretary
Tiffany Lewis — Utilities

Inspection Address

North bound side County Rd 304
Jones Creek, TX 77541
Phone # 979-233-2700

COMMENTS:

The Village has had complaints of overgrowth of trees and other debris in the ditch along County Road
304 (Peach Point).

Thank you,
Lauren Grayson

—~

Village of Jones Creek Permit Department
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